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2-1-1 and Information  Address Phone # Website 
Include details about this county’s 2-1-1 service, ie comprehensive 24-hour information and referral services 
Bucyrus Area United Way 1655 E Southern Av POB 645 419-562-9076 http://www.unitedway.org 

 
 
Reentry Contacts Address Phone # Website 
CRAWFORD Office  
Adult Parole Authority 

112 E. Mansfield St., Suite 203 
Bucyrus, 43820 

419-563-1964 http://www.drc.ohio.gov/ 
 

APA Reentry Coordinator 
Chris Stewart 

One Government Center, Suite 
1020, Toledo 43604 

419-245-3040 (w) 
419-245-1348 (n) 

http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/pag
es/localcoalitions.shtml  

APA Justice Reinvestment Officer 
Chris Burnett 

Lima District APA Office 
137 W. North St. Lima, 45801 

419-576-0013 http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/pag
es/localcoalitions.shtml 

Ohio Ex-Offender 
Reentry Coalition   

Marion Co., Court of Common 
Pleas, Marion/Crawford ADAMH 

n/a http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/ 
 

CRAWFORD Co Reentry 
Taskforce 

Address Phone Website 

 Citizen Circle Lima Region 
       More information including more specific areas served in this Region will be on the ODRC website at: 
http://www.drc.state.oh/web/Citizen/citizencircle.htm 
County Served 
  Marion 
  Seneca 

Organization 
Prospect St. United Methodist Church 
United Way 

Address 
185 S Prospect Marion 43302 
201 S. Washington St., Tiffin 44883 

Phone 
419-521-3764 
419-245-2925 

 
Social Security Address Phone # Website 
Social Security—Mansfield Office 1287 S. Trumble Rd. Mansfield 

44907 
800-772-1213 www.socialsecurity.gov 

 
Birth Certificate Address Phone # Website 
Ohio Department of Health-Office 
of Vital Statistics 
(births in any county in Ohio) 

Walk-in: 225 Neilston Street,  
Mail: PO Box 15098, Columbus 
OH  43215 

614-466-2531 http://www.odh.ohio.gov/vitalstatistics/vitalstat
s.aspx  

Vitalchek  
(births in any US state/territory) 

Order birth certificate online 877-828-3101 https://www.vitalchek.com/ 

National Center                                 
for Health Statistics 

Search the national database: 
Where to write for Vital Records 

http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/howto/w2w/w2welcom.htm 
 

Crawford County General Health 
District 

130 N. Walnut St. Suite B 
Bucyrus 44820 

419-562-5871 http://www.crawfordhealth.com 
Email: crawcohd@odh.ohio.go 

Galion City Health Dept. 113 Harding Way E Galion 419-468-1075 http://www.ci.galion.oh.us/Health/index.htm 
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Bureau of Motor Vehicles Address Phone # Website 
*Call or search the website for other locations not listed here.  (Use this notation if there are many locations) 
BMV online services n/a n/a http://www.bmv.ohio.gov/ 
Columbus Regional Service 
Center – Reinstatement 

Customer Service Ctr  1583 Alum 
Creek Dr. Columbus 43209 

614-752-7600 http://bmv.ohio.gov 

Deputy Registrar 1653 Marion Rd., Bucyrus  44820 419-563-2110 http://bmv.ohio.gov 
Title office 1653 Marion Road, Bucyrus 

44820 
419-562-4888 http://bmv.ohio.gov 

 
Public Benefits Address Phone # Website 
The Ohio Benefit Bank 
 

Call for locations statewide 614-221-4336 
1-800-648-1176 

http://www.ohiobenefits.org/ 
 

Job and family Services 224 Norton Way, Bucyrus 
44820 

419-562-0015 #412 
(report changes) 

http://www.crawfordcountyjfs.org/contact-
us.html 

Women, Infants and Children 
(WIC)  

Call the Help Me Grow 
helpline for locations 

1-800-755-4769 www.crawfordhealth.com/wic/wic.html 
 

Ohio Heartland Community Action 372 E. Center Street Marion 
43302 

740-387-1039 http://www.ohcac.org 

 
Emergency Shelter Address Phone # Website 
Big Brother/Big Sister 352 South St. Galion 44833 419-468-5736  
Broken Arrow #3 327 Lucas St., Bucyrus 44820 419-562-8655  
Lighthouse Homeless Shelter 306 Woodlawn Ave. Bucyrus 

44820 
419-562-9787 
419-564-7873 

 

Bucyrus Area United Way 1655 E. Southern Av. POB 645 
Bucyrus 44820 

419-562-9076  

Domestic violence Turning point 800-232-6505 http://www.turningpoint6.com/ 
Salvation Army 
  Bucyrus Corps 224 E. Rensselaer St. POB 552 

Bucyrus  44820 
419-562-0071 Evelyn.Augustine@USE.Salvationarmy.org 

  Marion Corps 317 W. Church St. POB 383; 
Bucyrus 44820 

740-382-2156 Paul.Knickerbocker@USE.Salvationarmy.org 

  Tiffin Corps 45 S. Monroe St. POB341 Tiffin 
44883 

419-447-2252 Bruce.Stetser@USE.Salvationarmy.org 

  Mansfield Corps 47 S. Main St. Mansfield 44902 419-525-2912 http://www.SalvationArmyOhio.org/Mansfield 
 
Housing Assistance Address Phone # Website 
Coalition on Homeless and 
Housing in Ohio 

175 South 3rd St., Ste. 250 
Columbus, OH 43215 

614-280-1984 http://www.cohhio.org/ 

Save the Dream Ohio 
 

 888-404-4674 http://www.savethedream.ohio.gov/ 

Ohio Housing Locator   http://www.ohiohousinglocator.org 
Metropolitan Housing Authority 
 

POB 1029 Mansfield 44901 419-524-1487  

--Ohio Heartland Community 
Action Commission 

372 E. Center St., Marion, 
43302 

740-387-1039 www.ohcac.org 
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Clothing Address Phone # Website 
Salvation Army 
  Bucyrus Corps 224 E. Rensselaer St. POB 552 

Bucyrus 44820 
419-562-0071 Email: 

Evelyn.Augustine@USE.Salvationarmy.org 
 
Food Pantries Address Phone # Website 
Bucyrus Area United Way 1655 E. Southern Av. POB 645 

Bucyrus 44820 
419-562-9076  

Bucyrus Christian Center 1715 Marion Rd. Bucyrus 
44820 

419-563-0735  

Crestline Camp 119 N. Thoman St. Crestline, 
44727 

419-683-4544  

Food Help Information 
--Pre-Screening Eligibility Tool 
--Online Benefit Application 
--Food Assistance 
--Crawford County Food/Clothing 
Pantries & Hot Meals 
--Ohio Direction Card 

 
Online Form Only 

“ 
“ 
“ 
“ 
““ 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.crawfordcountyjfs.org/food-
help-information.html 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Mental Health/Counseling Address Phone # Website 
Adult Parole Authority 
Psychologist 

Address Phone www.drc.gov 
 

Community Counseling Services 2458 Stetzer Road, Bucyrus 
44820 

419-562-9010, 
800-755-9010 

http://www.communitycounseling.info/ 
 

Community Counseling Services 269 Portland Way S. Galion 
44833 

419-468-9081 http://www.communitycounseling.info/ 
 

http://mentalhealth.ohio.gov/where-to-get-help?search+county&county+Crawford 
Gambling Problems  800-589-9966 http://www.ohiolottery.com/problems/proble

m.html 
Hopeline  800-784-2433  
Mental Health InfoSource  800-447-4474  
National Institute of Mental Health  888-269-4389  
National Suicide Prevention 
Lifeline 

 800-273-8255  

Self-Injury Hotline  800-366-8288 http://www.selfinjury.com 
Substance Abuse and Mental 
Health Services Referral 
Information (National) 

 800-662-4357 http://www.findtreatment.samhsa.gov 
 

Suicide &Crisis Hotline  800-999-9999 http://www.ohiopf.org/prevention/ohiohotline
s 

Suicide Prevention Lifeline – 
National 

 800-784-2433 http://www.callthehotline.com 
 

Crawford-Marion ADAMHS Board 142 S. Prospect St. Marion 
43302 

740-387-8531 http://mcadamh.com/ 
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Healthcare  (Free or low-cost) Address Phone # Website 
Dental Center of NWO Blanchard Valley Clinic, 

602 Central Ave. Findlay 45840 
419-422-7664 http://www.dentalcenternwo.org/ 

Partnership for Prescription 
Assistance   

 1-888-477-2669 https://www.pparx.org  

Ohio’s Best RX 
 

n/a 1-866-923-7879 http://www.ohiobestrx.org/  

OSU Dental Clinic  419-562-0015  
Dental OPTIONS 
 

n/a 614-233-6388  
1-888-765-6789 

http://www.odh.ohio.gov/odhprograms/ohs
/oral/safetynet/options.aspx 

Prevent Blindness Ohio  
Vision Care Outreach Program 

n/a 614-464-2020 http://ohio.preventblindness.org/ 

UHCAN Ohio’s Health Care 
Helpline   

n/a 614-456-0060  
X 233 

www.UHCANOhio.org 
 

Bucyrus Community Hospital 629 N. Sandusky Ave. Bucyrus 
44820 

419-562-4677 http://www.bchonline.org/ 

Crawford County General Health 
District 

1520 Isaac Beal Rd. Bucyrus 
44820 

419-562-5871 http://www.crawfordhealth.com/contact.ht
ml 

AIDS National Hotline  800-342-2437  
AIDS treatment Information Scvs  800-448-0440  
Centers for Disease Control Aids 
Info 

 800-232-4636 http://www.cdc.gov 
 

Eating Disorders Ctr.  888-236-1188  
Medicaid Fed  

State 
800-324-8680 
800-686-1516 

 

Medicare  800-686-1578  
National AIDS Hotline  800-342-2437 http://www.geocities.com/heartland/bluffs/

8336/aidsresources.html 
Ohio Senior Health Program 
(Medicare) 

 800-686-1578 http://www.ohioinsurance.gov 
 

Prescription Hope  877-296-4673 http://www.prescriptionhope.com 
 
Financial Counseling/ 
             Money Management 

Address Phone # Website 

*Call 1-800-355-2227 to schedule a face-to-face or phone interview with a certified financial counselor, or complete an application for 
services on-line at http://www.apprisen.com/get-started. 
*Apprisen (Consumer Credit 
Counseling Services) 
 

Address Phone 
 

http://www.apprisen.com/ 
 

Consumer Credit Counseling 
Services 

4500 E. Broad St. Columbus 
43213 

800-355-2227 http://www.cccservices.com 

Ohio Consumer Council 10 W. Broad St., Suite 1800 
Columbus 43215 

877-742-5622, 
614-466-0379 

http://www.pickocc.org/ 

 
Transportation Address Phone # Website 
Greyhound Bus 74 N. Diamond St. Mansfield 

44902 
 http://www.greyhound.com  
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Families and Children Address Phone # Website 
Child Care Choices 601 South St Galion 44833 419-468-7581, 

800-822-4453 
http://www.childcarechoices.org/ 

Child Support Enforcement 
Agency 

225 East Mary St. Bucyrus 
44820 

419-562-0773, 
800-761-0773 

http://www.crawfordcountyjfs.org/child-
support-enforcement-agency.html 

Children Services 865 Harding Way West Galion 
44833 

419-468-3255  

Early Intervention Services  
Help Me Grow 

1520 Isaac Beal Rd.  Bucyrus 
44820 

419-562-4557 http://www.crawfordhealth.com/nursing_
programs/helpmegrow.html 

WIC 130 Walnut St., Bucyrus 44820 419-562-5859 
419-462-1197 

http://www.crawfordhealth.com/wic/wic.ht
ml 

Child Abuse Hotline  800-422-4453  
National Missing & Exploited 
Children 

 800-843-5678  

Rape Abuse Incest National 
Network 

 800-656-4673  

Job and family Services 224 Norton Way, Bucyrus 
44820 

419-562-0015 #412 
(report changes) 

http://www.crawfordcountyjfs.org/contact
-us.html 

 
 
Hispanic, Somali, and            
             Immigrant Resources 

Address Phone # Website 

US Citizen and Immigration 
Services (USCIS) 

 800-767-1833 http://www.uscis.gov/portal/site/uscis 
 

 
Substance Abuse Address Phone # Website 
Adult Parole Authority 
Chemical Dependency Specialist 

Address Phone www.drc.gov 
 

24 Hour Cocaine Hotline  800-992-9239  
Al-Anon/Alateen Hotline  800-344-2666  
Alcohol Abuse  800-234-1253; 

800-274-2042; 
800-222-0469 

http://www.aa.org 

Substance Abuse and Mental 
Health Services Referral 
Information (National) 

 800-662-4357 
800-662-4357 

http://www.findtreatment.samhsa.gov 
 

Alcoholics Anonymous/Narcotics 
Anonymous 

 419-562-9010 http://www.aa.org 
http://www.na.org 

Community Counseling Services 2458 Stetzer Road, Bucyrus 
44820 

419-562-9010, 
800-755-9010 

http://www.communitycounseling.info/ 
 

Community Counseling Services 269 Portland Way S. Galion 
44833 

419-468-9081 http://www.communitycounseling.info/ 
 

Crawford-Marion ADAMHS Board 142 South Prospect St. Marion 
43302-3720 

740-387-8531 http://www.mcadamh.com/ 
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Victim Services/                        
                Domestic Violence 

Address Phone # Website 

ODRC Office of Victim Services 770 West Broad Street 
Columbus, Ohio  43222 

Phone www.drc.gov 
 

Domestic violence Turning point 800-232-6505 http://www.turningpoint6.com/ 
Domestic Violence hotline  800-799-7233  
Family Violence Hotline  800-313-1310  
Child Abuse Hotline  800-422-4453  
Domestic Violence hotline  800-799-7233  
Family Violence Hotline  800-313-1310  
National Child Abuse Hotline  800-422-4453  
National Missing & Exploited 
Children 

 800-843-5678  

Project Woman – domestic 
violence crisis line 

 800-634-9893  

Rape Abuse Incest National 
Network 

 800-656-4673  

Sexual Assault Hotline  800-656-4673  
Stop it now! (Sexual Abuse)  888-773-8368  
 
Sex Offender Services Address Phone # Website 
Adult Parole Authority 
Sex Offender Specialist 

770 W. Broad St. Columbus 
43222 

614-752-0800 www.drc.gov 
 

CRAWFORD County  
Sex Offender Registry 

3613 Stetzer Rd. Bucyrus 
44820 

419-562-796 http://www.crawfordcountysheriffohio.com
/ 

 
Education Address Phone # Website 
Federal Student Aid Information 
Center 

 800-433-3243 www.federalstudentaid.edu.gov 

Ohio Department of Education 
(Locate GED preparation help, 
GED transcript information)  

25 S Front Street,  
Columbus, OH  43215 

(614) 466-1577 http://education.ohio.gov 

OSU Extension office 112 E. Mansfield,  Bucyrus 
44820 

419-562-8731 http://crawford.osu.edu/ 

Adult Basic Literacy 
Education/Bucyrus City Schools 

630 Jump St.  Bucyrus 44820 419-562-4045 http://www.bucyrus.k12.oh.us/ 

Marion Technical College 1467 Mt. Vernon Ave. Marion 
43302 

740-389-4636 http://www.mtc.edu 

Ohio GED Transcript 25 S. Front, Columbus 43215 877-644-6338 Email: GED@odr.state.oh.us 
OSU-Marion 1465 Mt. Vernon Ave. Marion 

43302 
740-389-6786 http://www.marion.ohio-state.edu/ 

 
Business Address Phone # Website 
The Ohio Small Business 
Development Center 

175 Mansfield Ave. Shelby 
44875 

419-755-9011 sbdcreports@development.ohio.gov.
https://development.ohio.gov/bs/bs_sbdc.htm 

Small Business Administration 401 N. Front St., Suite 200, 
Columbus 43215 

614 469-6860 http://www.sba.gov/about-offices-
content/2/3138 
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Employment Assistance Address Phone # Website 
Federal Bonding Information  770 West Broad St.  Col. 43222 614-728-1534 http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/joboffen.htm  
Work Opportunity Tax Credit Info n/a 614-644-0966 http://www.jfs.ohio.gov/wotc 
Bureau of Vocational Rehab.  2218 Village Mall Fr. Suite A. 

Mansfield, 44906 
419-747-3008 
800-354-6271 

http://ood.ohio.gov/ 

ONE STOP (JOBS PLUS) 225 E. Mary St., Bucyrus 44820 419-562-8066 http://crjobconnect.com/one-stop-
centers/crawford-county.html 

Job and family Services 224 Norton Way Bucyrus 44820 419-562-0015 http://www.crawfordcountyjfs.org/ 
Alliance Solutions 1175 E. Wyandot Ave, Upper 

Sandusky 43351 
419-239-2277 http://www.alliancesolutionsgrp.com/conta

ct/ 
Spherion 260 Crossroad Blvd, Bucyrus 

44820 
419-563-9590 http://midohiojobs.net/ 

Adecco 1278 Delaware Ave., Marion 
44833 

740-363-0246  

Aschobe 222 S. Prospect St. Marion 
43302 

740-382-4873 http://www.ashobe.com 

Federal Bonding Program BQCP 770 W. Broad Columbus 43302 614-728-1534 http://www.drc.state.oh.us/Quality/OJL_bo
nding.html 

Jobview  866-562-8439 http://www.jobview.com 
ODRC ONE STOP SHOP 
Coordinator’s Office 

1580 St. Rt. 56, PO Box 79, 
London, Oh 43140 

740-845-3132 Email: robin.long@odrc.state.oh.us 
 

Time Staffing 126 S. Sandusky St. Upper 
Sandusky 43351 

419-294-1705 http://www.timestaffinginc.com 

Triad Staffing 100 S. Wapole St. Suite 101, 
Upper Sandusky 43351 

419-781-4034  

Manpower 373 N. Washington St., Tiffin 
44883 

419-447-0455  

Absolute Staffing 1111 N. Warpole St., Upper 
Sandusky 43351 

419-213-7122 http://abstaff.com/contact.html 

Staff Management 5064 St. Rt. 30 Crestline 44827 419-526-7408 http://www.staffmanagement.com/ 
Tiffin BVR/BSVI 
Attn: Pat Boogher;  Mansfield 

2550 S. State Route 100 Tiffin 
44883 

419-448-9492 
800-354-6271 

http://ood.ohio.gov 

Transformation Network 309 S. Walnut St. Bucyrus 
44820 

419-562-5452  

 
Older Adults Address Phone # Website 
Crawford County Council 
on Aging, Inc. 

200 S. Spring St.; PO Box 166, 
Bucyrus 44820 

419-562-3050 http://www.officeonaging.org/default.asp  

Ohio District 5 Area Agency on 
Aging Inc. 

780 Park Avenue W Suite 100 
Ontario, 44906 

800-860-5799 http://www.aaa5ohio.org 

Medicaid Fed  
State 

800-324-8680 
800-686-1516 

 

Medicare 
 

 800-686-1578  

Ohio Senior Health Program  (Medicare) 800-686-1578 http://www.ohioinsurance.gov 
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Voting  Address Phone # Website 
Board of Elections 130 N Walnut Suite A, Bucyrus, 

44820 
419-562-8721 http://www.crawfordco.org/BrdofElections/

default.html 
 

Veterans Address Phone # Website 
CRAWFORD County  
Veterans Services Commission 

112 E. Mansfield 
St.  Bucyrus 44820 

 http://dvs.ohio.gov/HOME/County_Veterans_Service_
Offices/Crawford 

On-line application for VA Health 
Benefits   

n/a 1-877-222-VETS 
(8387) 

http://www.va.gov/onlineapps.htm 

On-line request for DD214 n/a n/a http://www.archives.gov/veterans/military-service-
records/ 

Homeless Veteran Hotline  1-877-4AID-VET http://www.va.gov/homeless/nationalcallcenter.asp 
Veterans Affairs (Department of)  800-827-1000 http://www.va.gov 
 

Faith-Based Programs Address Phone # Website 
Salvation Army 
  Bucyrus Corps      44820 224 E. Rensselaer St. POB 552 419-562-0071  
  Marion Corps        43302 317 W. Church St. POB 383 740-382-2156  
  Tiffin Corps           44883 45 S. Monroe St. POB341 419-447-2252  
  Mansfield Corps    44902 47 S. Main St. 419-525-2912 http://www.SalvationArmyOhio.org/Mansfield 
Salvation Army Family Store 
  Mansfield 
  Findlay 
  Columbus 

 
752 Ashland Rd. Mans. 44903 
509 N. Main St. Findlay 45840 
2632 Morse Rd. Colum  43231 

 
1-800-787-7824 
1-800-SA-TRUCK 
1-800-SA-TRUCK 

 

 

Legal Services Address Phone # Website 
Ohio Legal Rights Service 
 

50 W Broad Street, Columbus, 
OH 43215 

614-466-9956 http://www.olrs.ohio.gov 
 

ACLU of Ohio 
 

4506 Chester Avenue 
Cleveland, OH 44103 

216-472-2200 http://www.acluohio.org/ 
 

LAWO Fremont 1243 Napoleon St. Fremont, 
43420 

877-894-4599 http://www.lawolaw.org/index/pho?option=c
om_content&task=view&id=1704&item=937 

 

Libraries  Address Phone # Website 
Bucyrus Public Library 200 E Mansfield Bucyrus 44820 419-562-7327 http://www.bucyrus.lib.oh.us 
Crestline Public Library 324 N Thoman St. 

Crestline 44827 
419-683-3909 http://www.crestlinepubliclibrary.org 

New Washington Library 106 W Mansfield POB 250 
New Washington 44854 

419-492-2881 http://www.crestlinepublic library.org 

Galion Public Library Association 123 N Market, Galion 44833 419-468-3203 http://www.galion.lib.oh.us 
 

Volunteer Opportunities  Address Phone # Website 
Volunteer Match   http://www.volunteermatch.org/ 
 

Other Agencies Address Phone # Website 
Crawford County Courthouse 
 

112 E. Mansfield St. Bucyrus 
44820 

419-562-8731 http://www.crawford-co.org/Clerk/ 

 


